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QUESTIONS / ANSWERS 
 
Q.1 Page 9, Exhibit A – Objective, reads “At times, this service may be used to solicit and fill a full-time 

UMC employee position”.  Could you please clarify this statement?  As this is a proposal for 
temporary staffing.  

A.1 UMC has not utilized a staffing broker for full-time recruitment. UMC has used recruitment agencies for other 
purposes. 
 

Q.2 Does UMC want blended rates or can Vendor include differentials as well?  
A.2 Vendor may include differentials. 
 
Q.3 Can you please provide a breakdown of the $1.294 Million in fiscal spend for 2012-2013 by the 

following: 
a. Facility(s) worked at 
b. Classification of worker (i.e. Nursing, Allied, ICU, Med/Surg, Therapy, Respiratory, Radiology, 

etc.) 
c. Hours per classification 
d. Part-Time vs. Full-Time Hours 
e. Revenue amounts and number of direct placed staff 

A3. This information is not currently available. 
 

Q.4 Can you please provide clarification on the evaluation criteria and an objective point value or 
percentage amount placed on the following: 

a. Organization  
b. Executive Summary  
c. Experience  
d. Proposed Solution 
e. General Information  
f. Cost/Fee 
g. Contract 
h. Other 

How many points will be awarded and distributed for each portion of this Evaluation Criteria? 
A.4 This information is not currently available. 

 
Q.5 What is the current fill ratio for the incumbent in place? 
A.5 To be determined 
 
Q.6 Would UMC be open to awarding this contract to a medical staffing company? 
A.6 Yes 
 
Q.7 Would UMC be open to awarding this contract to a vendor management services company? 
A.7 To be determined 
 
Q.8 Would UMC be open to awarding this contract to a vendor outside of the incumbent? 
A.8 Yes 
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Q.9 Does your current MSP/VMS provider use a web-based technology to communicate with the 
participating agencies?  If so, what system is currently in place? 

A.9 No 
 
Q.10 What is the current amount of local contractor usage? 
A.10 This information is not currently available. 
 
Q.11 Do the following documents count towards the page limit:  Cover letter, Table of Contents, Required 

Forms and Attachment 1 - Proposed contract? 
A.11 Yes.  However, only the Successful Vendor will submit a copy of the proposed contract (refer to Exhibit A, 

Section H) and Certificate of Insurance.   
 

Q.12 According to Section H, UMC requests that the Proposer submits a proposed contract and that the 
Proposer signs and submits Exhibit H – Business Associate Agreement, which appears to be a 
contract.  Please clarify. 

A.12 Once UMC determines who the Successful Proposer is, the Successful Proposer will have to submit to UMC 
Contracts Management a sample of their Master Contract for review.  As for Exhibit H, Business Associate 
Agreement (BAA), all Proposers have to complete/sign the BAA upon submission of Vendor’s proposal. 
 

Q.13 For Exhibit B, is it required to provide rates for both columns? 
A.13 Yes 
 
Q.14 What are the current rates for the existing contract? 
A.14 Any Proposer who is interested in this information will have to complete a Public Record Request Form.  This 

information can be obtained from Kristine Sy (contact information is listed below).  A fee will apply. 
 

Q.15 Will UMC allow for adjustments in pricing in 2014 when the Affordable Health Care Act takes effect? 
A.15 To be determined 
 
Q.16 Are you able to provide the projected annual spend for Managed Temporary Labor Staffing Services 

at UMC?  
A.16 Estimated at $700,000 per year. 
 
Q.17 How many vendors currently are on contract that supply UMC with contractors?  
A.17 Ten (10) vendors of which nine (9) supply temporary non-management/general office positions. 

 
Q.18 What was the main cause or reason to send this project out for RFP? 
A.18 Current agreement will expire on October 17, 2013.  Also, since this is a professional service exceeding 

$50,000 in cost, this service has to go out for RFP. 
 

Q.19 Is the current Service Provider relationship ending? 
A.19 Yes, contract expires October 17, 2013. 

 
Q.20 Does UMC expect that technology be part of this Service Program? 
A.20 It would be ideal. 
 
 
 
The RFP due date of Monday, March 18, 2013 at 2:00:00 P.M. remains the same.  Should you have any questions, 
please contact me at (702) 383-2423 or via email at Kristine.sy@umcsn.com. 
 
Issued by: 
 
Kristine Sy 
Contract Management Analyst  
UMC 
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